# Sandy Valley Citizens Advisory Council



March 9, 2021

# Minutes

Board Members: Brian Kahre - Chair Debbie Madril Lori Marker - Vice Chair Greg Neff Randy Imhausen

Secretary: Electra Smith, 702-370-6297, sandyvalleyCAC@gmail.com

Town Liaison: Meggan Holzer, 702-455-0341, meggan@clarkcountynv.gov

- I. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call The meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm by Brian Kahre. Randy Imhausen, Brian Kahre, Greg Neff, Debbie Madril and Lori Marker were present.
- II. Public Comment None
- III. Approval of Minutes for February 9, 2021 Lori Marker wanted the minutes to reflect that she volunteered first to be Chair and then yielded.

Moved by: Randy then remotioned with amendment by Gregg Action: Approved Vote: 5-0/ Unanimous

IV. Approval of Agenda for March 9, 2021

Moved by: Randy Action: Approved Vote: 4-0/Unanimous

V. Informational Items

- 1. Received a report from SVVFD; Chief Ken Smith reported the number of calls during the month of February.
- 2. Received a report from Metro; Sergeant Pickerel announced he had control of the NHP message board on I15 to inform Sandy Valley residents of road conditions. He also reported that he has directed his squad to arrest people who are doing excessive speeds over 100. He was available for questions.
- 3. Received a report from Sandy Valley School; Mr. Hadavi, Principal, discussed the upcoming schedule for the return of students. He updated the completion of the Elementary school to be the end of April and they are finalizing the design of the High School which is due for completion in the 2023/24 year.
- 4. Received a report from Parks and Recreation; Shawna Robinson reported the center is open to 35% and then will be open to 50% after March 15th.
- 5. There was no report from Valley Electric.
- 6. There was no report from Clark County Administrative Services.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

### VI. Planning and Zoning

There was no planning and zoning.

### VII General Business

7. Gail Beckman shared her desire to make Sandy Valley a "Bee Friendly" town. She played an audio recording discussing the process and why it is beneficial.

## VIII Comments by the General Public

Gail Beckman announced an invitation to join the American Legion. Christine Brown, 4-H, announced a carwash at the Fire Department on March 26th from 10-2. Lori Marker stated the County Commission passed to rename McCarran Airport and it will cost 7-8 million to rename it. She stated to email the commissioners on how you feel about the matter. Next Tuesday is PopUp Food from 9-11am. Gail Beckman stated that someone complained to her about a conversation in the parking lot after a CAC meeting and expressed her discernment.

#### IX Next Meeting Date

The next regular meeting will be April 13, 2021.

#### X Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:45pm.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MARILYN KIRKPATRICK, CHAIR – JAMES B. GIBSON, Vice-Chair JUSTIN C. JONES – WILLIAM MCCURDY II – ROSS MILLER – MICHAEL NAFT – TICK SEGERBLOM YOLANDA KING, County Manager